

# ISLE OF IOWA PARROT HEAD CLUB BOARD MEETING MINUTES

April  
4/10/23

Meeting started at 6:05pm

## **Board Members**

### **Present:**

Gerald Ptacek  
Larry Lehman  
Gordy Smith  
Steve Douglas  
Randy Havlik  
Joy Huber  
Deb Ptacek  
Steve Robe  
Dave Baumler  
Linda McConnell

## **Minutes of Last Meeting**

- March minutes – Approved

## **Treasurer's Report**

- General & Partnership Reports for March - Approved
- General & Partnership Reports for February – Tabled until May pending transfer resolution.

## **Membership Report**

- Membership Report – Approved
- Membership – 121
- 2022 Members that have not renewed - 18

## **Club Communication/Mail**

- Received donation from Hills Bank - \$150

## **Social Director's Report**

- OPH
  - May: Wednesday, May 3<sup>rd</sup> @ Spare Time (Old Gordman's) in CR.
- Monthly meeting: Chrome Horse on 4/20 @ 6pm.
- Spring Highway Cleanup – April 23<sup>rd</sup> from 10-12am. Meet at old bank building, Swisher exit.
- Hops for Housing, May 6<sup>th</sup> 1-5pm @ Vets Coliseum on Mays Island in CR.
- Alzheimer's walk on Oct. 14<sup>th</sup>.
- Cinco de Mayo on May 5<sup>th</sup>.

## **Other Activities**

- Club members assisted with the installation and removal of dog mats at the Amana RV park. Received a \$1000 donation to the Club.

## **House Concerts**

- Bikes & Beaches: Johnny Russler Saturday May 27<sup>th</sup> - El Kahir Shrine Temple in Hiawatha.
- Christopher Dale: June 7<sup>th</sup> – site TBD.
- Brent Burns: June 17<sup>th</sup> – Lehman’s Backyard Soiree, M&G 5pm, Music 6pm
- Erica Sunshine Lee: June 28<sup>th</sup> – Lehman’s Backyard Soiree, M&G 5pm, Music 6pm.
- Jesse Rice: July 15<sup>th</sup> – Lehman’s Backyard Soiree, M&G 5pm, Music 6pm.
- Sunny Jim: August 2<sup>nd</sup> – TBD
- Jimmy Parrish: Oct. 1<sup>st</sup> – TBD

## **Island Fever Showcase**

- Ticketing
  - VIP tickets are on sale.
    - Paypal and Checks accepted for VIP ticket sales.
  - General Admission on sale @ Surf website.
- Artist lineup complete and will be posted @ islandfevershowcase.com
- Need to start reaching out to potential sponsors.
  - Chamber meeting: Gerald and Larry attended meeting and Gerald gave a presentation.
- Outreach – continue to hand out event cards.
- 8’ x 8’ Banner Backdrop – Received.
- Lady of the Lake – Accepting reservations.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35 pm.

Minutes Submitted by Steve Douglas 5/8/23.

Next Meeting: On 5/8 @ Viking Lounge at 6:00pm.